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Nena: FW: Entry of Israeli Citizens Holding a ProvisionalPassport to San Marino

From: Ilaria Salicioni [mailto:ilaria,salicioni@esteri.sm]

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 6:04 PM

To: Anastasia Dekhtyar-Secretary Zakon

Cc: ‘Luca Brandi'

Subject: Fw: Entry of Israeli Citizens Hoiding a ProvisionalPassport to San Marino

Prot N 3036 FER293

Gear Ms. Anastasio Dakntyar,

there are no border controls between Italy and San Maring. For this reason, a person wishing to visit the Republic of
San Marine must cbiain a Schengen visa prior to arrival, if necessary.

WIh reegard to your request, the same regulations of the Schengen area apply to San Marino, also concerning the
eniry with & provisional passport.

Fest regards,

Da: Anastasia Dekhtyar-Secretary Zakon [mailto: Sec@zakon.co.il)
Inviato: martedi 27 marzo 2012 15.49

Oggetto: Entry of Israeli Citizens Holding a Provisional Passport to San Marino

+

Re: Entry of Israeli Citizens Holding a Provisional Passport
To San Marino

Dear Sir/Madum,

We wish to address you, regarding the matter at hand as follows:;

1. Forthe best of our knowledge, due to Visa Exemption Agreement between [srael and your country,
Isracli citizens, holding Tsracli regular passport, do not require visa in order to enter your country for

short visits.

l[u'l

Please confirm, whether Israeli citizens, holding Isracli PROVISIONAL passpart (as attached),
rather than regular passpart, may as well ealer your country without the requirement to obtain VIS,

3. We'd Iike to emphasize that the question is referring to Tsracli CITIZENS only, in documents of whom,

the NATIONALITY wrilten 15 ISRAELI





